Kay Flynn

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 8:00 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG012 - David C. Marriott

It is OK to open the docket to cancel. “2 C? ;ln{)cl E; i ral

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 7:48 AM
To: Paula Isler; Brenda Hawkins

Subject: TG012 - David C. Marriott

We have a copy of this PATS provider's letter requesting cancellation.
Should we open a docket to cancel?

Kay
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To: Public Service Commission
Attn: Brenda Hawkins ;
?92025- TC_

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, 1 32399-0850

Dear Brenda,
Could you please cancel my certificate to work in the pay phone business. 1 have

distroyed all my phones and have shut down the business as of December 7",1999.
My Certificate # is 5113 and the docket # is 970182-TC.

David Marriott
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JID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/31/2000

Pay Telephone Service = ovider: Regulat?ry Assessmen ‘ee Return
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___ Actual Return TGO12 EAICIDE! s 50.00 0603002
__ Estimated Return : . . Y £ . o , 003001
— Amended Rems David C. Marriott '.IA”_ RO M $ P
- 1856 Woodhaven Circle 08838??
Sarasota, 4232-3425 o 3
10D COVERED: QEL‘O'S\ DATE ’ T
01/1999 TO o . . Postmark Date /Q//p/?f
31/1999 D 2 ?, 1) a DEL) 2 0 ‘999 Initials of Preparer ﬂ
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
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). ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION T AMOUNT
DEC 2 ] 1900 . %
Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) JEC < 8 199 $ 74949 go
Gross Intrastate Revenue CNIU O
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (\\Wo.70 )
(see "2. Fees" on back)
TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $ (3)1L99)
(Line 2 less Line 3)
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) ')

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE y S § SO0

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED

Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered @
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